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Collin Roehner

From: Joann Parsons
Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2016 3:26 PM
To: Commissioner Correspondence
Subject: Acknowledgment ltr 
Attachments: 2016-10-04, Resolution acknowledgment.pdf

Please place the attached in Docket Correspondence, Consumers and Their Representatives, Docket Nos. 
160021-EI and 160007. 
 
Thank you. 
Joann 
 

FPSC Commission Clerk
CORRESPONDENCE
OCT 04, 2016
DOCUMENT NO. 07994-16



JULIE I. BROWN 

CHAIRMAN 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

Capital Circle Office Center 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

(850) 4 I 3-6042 

Public Service Commission 

Ms. Isabel Cosio Carballo, MP A 
South Florida Regional Council 
3440 Hollywood Blvd. 
Suite 140 
Hollywood, FL 33021 

Dear Ms. Carballo: 

October 4, 2016 

Thank you for contacting the Florida Public Service Commission (Commission) 
regarding Florida Power and Light's (FPL) request to recover costs associated with its 
remediation efforts at the Turkey Point Power Plant. Your letter and the attached Council 
Resolution 16-02 were placed in Docket Correspondence, Consumer and their Representatives, 
in Docket No. 160007-EI, In re: Environmental cost recovery clause, and Docket No. 160021-
EI, In re: Petition for rate increase by Florida Power & Light Company. 

Thank you for sharing the concerns of the South Florida Regional Council with the 
Commission. If you or your Council Members would like to follow the progress of the dockets 
noted above, please visit the Commission 's website at www.floridapsc.com. 

JB:kf 

cc: Office of the Commission Clerk 
Commissioner Lisa Polak Edgar 
Commissioner Art Graham 
Commission Ronald A. Brise 
Commissioner Jimmy Patronis 

Sincerely, 

~~ 
Chairman 

An Affirmative Action I Eq ual Opportunity Employer 
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Commissioner.IJrown@psc.state.fl.us 




